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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Board of Trustees of

James Prendergast Library Association
509 Cherry Street

Jamestown NY 14701

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the James Prendergast Library
Association a nonprofit organization, which comprise the statement of financial position
as of December 31, 2023, and the related statements of activities and changes in net
assets, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes
to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the James Prendergast Library Association, as of
December 31, 2023, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then
ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described
in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
report. We are required to be independent of the James Prendergast Library Association
and to meet our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the relevant ethical
requirements relating to our audits, We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America, and for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal
control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there
are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about
the James Prendergast Library Association’s ability to continue as a going concern within
one year after the date that the financial statements are available to be issued.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level
of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that,
individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable
user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we:

* Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout
the audit.

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence
regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

* Obtfain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the James Prendergast Library
Association's internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the
overall presentation of the financial statements.

¢ Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in
the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the James Prendergast Library
Association’s ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of
time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and
certain internal control related matters that we identified during the audit,



Report on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited the James Prendergast Library Association’s 2022 financial
statements, and we expressed an unmodified audit opinion on those audited financial
statements in our report dated July 11, 2023. In our opinion, the summarized comparative
information presented herein as of and for the year ended December 31, 2022, is
consistent, in all material respects, with the audited financial statements from which it has
been derived.

Jihgat 500 unf Bibopat

Bahgal & Laurito-Bahgat,
Certified Public Accountants, P.C.
Fredonia, New York

June 26, 2024



JAMES PRENDERGAST LIBRARY ASSOCIATION
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND 2022

2023 2022
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 196,142 $ 310,287
Savings and short-term investments 220,051 238,616
Accounts receivable 1,116 -
Prepaid contributions to retirement system 64,852 50,492
Total Current Assets 482,161 599,395
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Property plant & equipment
net of accumulated depreciation 2,220,130 2,093,435
OTHER ASSETS
Investments 7,684,802 7,094,434
Art collection 35,300 35,300
Total Other Assets 7,720,102 7,129,734
TOTAL ASSETS 10,422,393 $ 9,822,564
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 2,881 3 40,522
Accrued payroll liabilities 27,504 596
Accrued compensatory time 29,442 35,127
Amounts held in custody for others - 1,732
Total Current Liabilities 59,827 75,977
NET ASSETS
Without donor restrictions 10,169,221 9,446,982
With donor restrictions 193,345 299,605
Total Net Assets 10,362,566 9,746,587
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 10,422,393 3 9,822,564

See accompanying notes and independent auditor's report.



JAMES PRENDERGAST LIBRARY ASSOCIATION
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023

WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022

REVENUE AND SUPPORT

Foundations and trusts

Section 259 Tax Collection

New York State & other governments

Chautauqua-Cattaraugus Library System

Gifts and donations

In-kind Advertising

Fundraising

Fines and fees

Interest and dividend income

Net realized and unrealized gains

(losses) on investments

Other income

Net assets released from restriction
Total Revenue and Support

EXPENSES
Library Operations
Management and General
Fundraising
Total Expenses

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS, at beginning of year

NET ASSETS, at end of year

See accompanying notes and independent auditor's report.

2023 2022
Without Donor With Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total Total

$ 82,432 $ 103,920 $ 186,352 252,190
350,000 - 350,000 350,000
11,154 31,539 42,693 224,083
167,255 - 167,255 168,113
3,140 - 3,140 5,279

3,500 - 3,500 16,000
125,418 125,418 126,444
16,218 16,218 25,086
297,545 - 297,545 261,197
565,781 565,781 (1,417,038)
13,207 - 13,207 4,281
241.719 (241,719) - -
1,877,369 (106,260) 1,771,109 15,635
1,031,981 - 1,031,981 1,060,473
112,785 - 112,785 101,110
10,364 - 10,364 12,694
1,155,130 - 1,155,130 1,174,277
722,239 (106,260) 615,979 (1,158,642)
9,446,982 299,605 9,746,587 10,905,229

$ 10,169,221 $ 193,345 $ 10,362,566 $ 9,746,587
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JAMES PRENDERGAST LIBRARY ASSOCIATION
STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2022

Programs Supporting Activities Totals
Library Management
Operations and General Fundraising 2023 2022
Salaries and wages $ 56595 §$ 53,483 % 5063 § 624,511  § 598,596
NYS Retirement 41,241 8,450 800 50,491 56,194
Books and periodicals 64,550 - - 64,550 72,200
Grants program expenses 38,848 - - 38,848 60,709
Employee benefits 54,473 3,744 354 58,571 50,305
Utilities 34,844 8,711 - 43,555 46,317
Payroll taxes 41,470 4,279 405 46,154 44276
Insurance 18,285 4,571 - 22,856 20,905
Repairs and maintenance 25,064 6,266 - 31,330 30,797
Legal and professional 23,389 . - 23,389 15,199
Office expenses 9,900 1,856 621 12,377 12,074
Computers and software 7,008 - - 7,008 6,955
Fundraising materials - - 3,121 3,121 5,567
DVD's 7,093 - - 7,093 8,133
Audio 1,350 - - 1,350 3,756
E-books - - - - 12,165
Online Databases 3,470 - - 3,470 6,696
Custodial supplies 3,733 933 - 4,666 3,331
Programs 5,832 - - 5,832 6,053
In-Kind Advertising 3,500 - - 3,500 16,000
Miscellaneous expenses 5,855 1,464 - 7,319 15.183
Total expenses before depreciation 955,870 93,757 10,364 1,059,991 1.091,411
Depreciation 76,111 19,028 - 95,139 82,866
Total expenses $ 1,031,981 $ 112,785 $ 10,364 § 1,155,130 § 1,174,277

See accompanying notes and independent auditor’'s report. 7



JAMES PRENDERGAST LIBRARY ASSOCIATION
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2023 AND 2022

2023 2022
Cash flows from operating activities:
Change in net assets $ 615,979 $ (1,158,642)
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to
net cash provided by (used in) operating activities:
Depreciation 95,139 82,866
Net realized gains (43,657) (236,308)
(Increase)/Decrease in the following:
Prepaid retirement system contribution (14,360) 5,702
Accounts receivable (1,116) -
Accounts payable (37,641) 37,977
Sales tax payable - (1,520)
Amounts held in custody for others (1,732)
Accrued payroll liabilities 26,908 (5,694)
Accrued Compensatory time (3,685) 3,120
Net cash (used in) provided by operating activities 635,835 (1,270,499)
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchases of property and equipment (221,834) (206,269)
Purchases of investments (848,747) (1,234,783)
Proceeds from sales of investments 302,036 2,877,861
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities (768,545) 1,436,809
Net change in cash and cash equivalents (132,710) 166,310
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 548,903 382,593
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 416,193 3 548,903

See accompanying notes and independent auditor's report.



James Prendergast Library Association
Notes to Financial Statements

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
NATURE OF OPERATIONS

The James Prendergast Library Association (“The Association”) is a not-for-profit agency which
operates and provides library services in Jamestown, New York. The James Prendergast Library is an
Association Library District. This model is available to libraries currently chartered as Association
Libraries that do not want to relinquish their “private” status by re-chartering as a School District
Public Library or a Special Legislative District Public Library. Although an Association Library
District is not a public entity, the library can emulate the basic characteristics of a public library
district by providing a process for the library to secure operating revenue through a public budget
vote.

The Association receives revenue from the State of New York, the City of Jamestown, New York,
Chautauqua-Cattaraugus Library System, Section 259 tax levy collection, fundraising activities and
contributions from foundations and trusts, charitable organizations, corporations and individuals.

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The financial statements of the Association have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting
and accordingly, reflect all significant receivables, payables, and other liabilities.

BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The Association is required to report information regarding its financial position and activities
according to two classes of net assets: net assets with donor restrictions and net assets without donor
restrictions which are described as follows:

With Donor Restriction

Donor restricted net assets are subject to donor imposed stipulations that may or will be met either by
actions of the Association and/or passage of time. When a restriction expires, donor restricted net
assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the Statements of Activities and
Changes in Net Assets as net assets released from restrictions.

Additionally, the Association has net assets subject to donor imposed stipulations that require the net
assets be maintained permanently by the Association. Generally, the donors of these assets permit
the Association to use all or a part of the income earned on any related investments for general or
specific purposes. See Note 5.

Without Donor Restriction

Net assets without donor restriction are not subject to donor imposed stipulation.




James Prendergast Library Association
Notes to Financial Statements

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
PRIOR YEAR SUMMARIZED COMPARATIVE INFORMATION

The financial statements include certain prior year summarized information in total but not by net
asset class. Such information does not include sufficient detail to constitute a presentation in
conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. Accordingly, such information should
be read in conjunction with the Association’s financial statements for year ended December 31, 2022,
from which the summarized information was derived.

INVESTMENTS

Investments are reported at market value on the Statements of Financial Position. Realized and
untealized gains and losses on investments are reflected in the Statements of Activities, net of
investment fees.

RESTRICTED AND UNRESTRICTED REVENUE

Contributions are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give to the Association that is, in
substance, unconditional. Contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported as increases in
net assets without donor restrictions if the restrictions expire in the fiscal year in which the
contributions are recognized. All other donor-restricted contributions are reported as increases in net
assets with donor restrictions depending on the nature of the restrictions. When a restriction expires,
net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restriction.

DONATED SERVICES

Donated services are recognized as contributions at fair value if the services (a) create or enhance
nonfinancial assets or (b) require specialized skills, which are performed by individuals with those
skills and would otherwise be purchased by the Association. The library received donated advertising
in 2023 of $3,500 and $16,000 in 2022. The donation was valued on the provider’s fair market value
of providing radio advertising to customers. Numerous volunteers also provided governance and
fundraising services throughout the year that are not recognized as contributions in the financial
statements since the recognition criteria were not met.
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James Prendergast Library Association
Notes to Financial Statements

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
PROPERTY, EQUIPMENT AND DEPRECIATION

Property and equipment are stated at cost. Donations of property and equipment are recorded as
contributions at fair value at the date of donation. Such donations are reported as increases in net
assets without donor restriction unless the donor has restricted the donated asset to a specific purpose.
Assets donated with explicit restrictions regarding their use and contributions of cash restricted for
the acquisition of property, equipment or leasehold improvements, are reported as with donor
restriction. At the time donated or acquired assets are placed in service, the Association reclassifies
net assets with donor restriction to net assets without donor restriction. Property and equipment are
depreciated when placed in service over estimated useful lives using the straight-line method. The
Association's policy is to capitalize acquisitions of $1,000 or more and having estimated useful lives
of more than one year.

INCOME TAXES

The Association is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code. However, income from certain activities not directly related to the Association’s tax-exempt
purpose is subject to taxation as unrelated business income. The Association did not have any
unrelated business income in 2023 or 2022. In addition, the Association qualifies for the charitable
contribution deduction under Section 170(b)(1)(A) and has been classified as an organization other
than a private foundation under Section 509(a)(2).

COMPENSATORY TIME

Employees are granted vacation in varying amounts based on date of hire, exempt (professional)
versus non-exempt (non-professional) status and length of service. Sick leave is granted at a rate of
12 days per year, based on full-time employment, and may be accrued to a maximum of 165 days.
Unused sick leave credits may be used at the time of retirement to extend years of service credit, but
not to qualify for early retirement.

USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the
date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

11




James Prendergast Library Association
Notes to Financial Statements

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Concluded)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, the Association considers all highly liquid
investments available for current use with an initial maturity of three months or less to be cash
equivalents, except for those held as part of the investment portfolio.

ART COLLECTION

Funds to purchase the art collection pieces were donated to the Association by its founders. Various
estates donated additional pieces. The Association classifies the art collection as a capitalized asset
without the standard application of depreciation, due to the cultural value of the collection.

During the year ended December 31, 2023, the Association did not sell any pieces of the collection.
As of December 31, 2023, twelve pieces remain. The Association intends to retain these pieces of art,
which include portraits of Prendergast family members as well as ones of local interest. The
collection was valued and adjusted in 2018 to the estimated average of the high /low 2017 estimate
provided by Sotheby’s. The value of the art collections at December 31, 2023 and 2022 was $35,300.

FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The fair value of the Association’s financial instruments approximate their carrying values due to
the short-term nature of maturities and expected collection or payment periods or because the
terms are similar to market terms.

RECLASSIFICATIONS

Certain prior-year financial statement items have been reclassified to conform to the cwrent period
financial statement presentation.

NOTE 2 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment consists of the following, at December 31:

2023 2022
Buildings and equipment $ 4,971,007 $ 4,797,067
Computer software 10,843 47,417
Construction in Progress - 12,125 E
4,993,975 4,844,484
Less accumulated depreciation 2,773,845 2,751,049
Property and equipment, net $ 2,220,130 $ 2,093,435

Depreciation expense was $95,139 and $82,866, for 2023 and 2022 respectively.
12




James Prendergast Library Association
Notes to Financial Statements

NOTE 3 - RETIREMENT PLAN

The Association participates in the New York State and Local Employees’ Retirement System
(NYSERS). This is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit retirement system. The net
position of the System is held in the New York State Common Retirement Fund, which was
established to hold all net assets and record changes in fiduciary net position allocated to the System.
The Comptroller of the State of New York serves as the trustee of the Fund and is the administrative
head of the System. The New York State Constitution provides that pension membership is a
contractual relationship and plan benefits cannot be diminished or impaired. Benefits can be changed
for future members only by enactment of a State statute. The System is included in the State’s
financial report as a pension trust fund. The NYSERS offers a wide range of plans & benefits, which
are related to years of service and final average salary. NYSERS issues a publicly available financial
report that includes consolidated financial statements and required supplementary information. That
report may be obtained by writing to the New York State and Local Retirement System, 110 State
Street, Albany, NY 12244,

The NYSERS is noncontributory for employees who joined prior to July 27, 1976. Employees who
join the NYSERS after July 27, 1976 and prior to January 1, 2010 contribute 3% to 3.5% of their
salary. With the exception of NYSERS tier V and VI employees, employees in the NYSERS greater
than ten years are no longer required to contribute. In addition, employee contribution rates under
NYSERS tier VI vary based on a sliding scale. For NYSERS, the Comptroller certifies the rates
expressed as proportions of members’ pension accumulation fund. The Association is required to
contribute at an actuarially determined rate. The Association contributions made to NYSERS were
equal to 100 percent of the contributions required. The required contributions for the current year and
two preceding years were as follows:

NYSERS
2023-2024 o $ 64,852
2022 -2023 $ 50,491
2021-2022 $ 56,194

Pension Expense recorded for calendar year 2023 was $50,491.

For NYSERS, employer contributions are paid annually based on the System’s fiscal year, which
ends on March 31st. Prepaid retirement contributions as of December 31, 2023 represent the
projected employer contribution for the period of April 1, 2023 through March 31, 2024 based on
paid NYSERS covered wages multiplied by the employer’s contribution rate. Prepaid retirement
contributions as of December 31, 2023 amounted to $64,852 of employer contributions.

13




James Prendergast Library Association
Notes to Financial Statements

NOTE 3 - RETIREMENT PLAN (Concluded)

The Association was not listed in the plan’s most recent available audited financial statements for
providing more than five percent of the total contributions to the plan for the years ended March 31,
2023. The Employer Identification Number for NYSERS is 16-0840340. The most recent Pension
Protection Act (PPA) zone is green at March 31, 2023, which is based on the funded ratio as of April
1, 2022 and is disclosed in the plan’s audited consolidated financial statements. Among other factors,
plans in the red zone are general less than 65% funded, plans in the yellow zone are less than 80%
funded, and plans in the green zone are at least 80% funded.

Pension Protection Act Zone Status
Pension Fund EIN Number Plan Number 2023 2022
NYSERS 16-0840340 50101 Greenas of 3/31/23 Green as of 3/31/22

NOTE 4 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The accompanying financial statements include only the accounts of the Association. The
Association is considered a related party to Chautauqua-Cattaraugus Library System (“CCLS™).
CCLS aids members in other ways including training, public relations, technical services, and grants.
During the years ended December 31, 2023, and 2022, the Association received income of $167,255
and $168,113 respectively, which includes the base rent described in Note 6.

NOTE $§ - NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS

Net assets with donor restriction that are perpetual in nature as of December 31, were as follows:

2023 2022
General purposes — Purchase of books, periodicals and the
presentation of lectures $ 110,674 b 161,710
Construction purposes- Building repairs and upgrades 82,671 137,895

3 193,345 § 299,605

NOTE 6 -LONG-TERM LEASE

The Association leases space to the CCLS. In 2022, the Association entered into a three year lease
agreement with an annual lease payment of $58,500 per year. For years ended December 31, 2023
and 2022, the Chautauqua-Cattaraugus Library System paid the Association base rent of $58,500 for
each year, which was paid in monthly installments of $4,875.

14



James Prendergast Library Association
Notes to Financial Statements

NOTE 7 — INVESTMENTS

Investments are reported at market value for financial statement purposes.

The balances as of December 31, 2023 and 2022,

2023 2022
UBS Financial Services, Inc.- Investment Account $ 7,640,111 $ 7,059,656
American Funds-Mutual Fund Account 44,691 34,778

$ 7,684,802 $ 7,094,434

Fair Value Measurements at Reporting Date

The Association’s investments are reported at fair value in the accompanying Statements of Financial
Position. Generally accepted accounting principles establish a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the
inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value. These valuation techniques are based upon
observable and unobservable inputs. Observable inputs reflect market data obtained from
independent resources, while unobservable inputs reflect the Association’s market assumptions.
These types of inputs create the following fair value hierarchy: Level 1 inputs consist of quoted
prices for identical instruments in active markets, Level 2 inputs consist of quoted prices in active
markets for similar assets or liabilities or quoted prices in inactive markets for identical or similar
assets or liabilities and model-derived valvations whose significant inputs are observable and Level 3
consists of instruments whose significant inputs are unobservable. The Association uses appropriate
valuation techniques based on available inputs to measure the fair value of its investments.

Fair Value Measurements at Reporting Date

December 31, 2023
Level 1 Total
Cash and equivalents $ 47,047 $ 47,047
Equities 4,826,962 4,826,962
Fixed income 2,572,383 2,572,383
Commodities 193,719 193,719
Mutual funds 44,691 44,691
£ 7,684,802 $ 7,684,802

15



James Prendergast Library Association
Notes to Financial Statements

NOTE 7 —-INVESTMENTS (Concluded)
December 31, 2022

Level 1 Total
Cash and equivalents $ 50,291 $ 50,291
Equities 4,335,702 4,335,702
Fixed income 2,462,149 2,462,149
Commodities 211,514 211,514
Mutual funds 34,778 34,778
$ 7,094,434 b 7,094,434

Expenses relating to investment revenues, including custodial fees and investment advisory fees,
amounted to $43,943 and $44,318 for the years ended 2023 and 2022, respectively and have been
netted against investment revenues in the accompanying Statements of Activities.

NOTE 8 -ENDOWMENT FUNDS

The Association’s endowment includes both donor-restricted funds and funds designated by the
Board of Trustees. As required by generally accepted accounting principles, net assets associated
with endowment funds, including funds designated by the Board of Trustees to function as
endowments, are classified and reported based on existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions.
As of December 31, 2023, the Board of Trustees had designated $7,574,128 of net assets without
donor restrictions as a general endowment fund to support the mission of the Association. Since that
amount resulted from an internal designation and is not donor-restricted, it is classified and reported
as net assets without donor restrictions.

Spending policy

The spending policy states that the Association may appropriate for expenditure or accumulate so
much of the endowment fund as it deems prudent for uses, benefits, purposes, and duration for which
the endowment fund is established. The Association has determined that, in order to achieve its
overall financial objective, the spending rate will be set between 5% and 7% of the trailing twenty
quarter average market value of each Fund’s portfolio as of the preceding September 30". Annually,
the Board of Directors approves the annual spending policy from this quasi-endowment to help cover
annual operating expenses. For December 31, 2023 and 2022, the Board approved quasi-endowment
spending of 5% and 5%, respectively based on the balance of the quasi-endowment in the prior 20
quarters. In 2023 and 2022, $272,859 and $250,846 respectively, was withdrawn from the
endowment investments for general operating purposes.

Investment policy

Investment policies and management of the board-designated quasi-endowment investments are
reviewed annually by the Association. Over the long term, the objective is to provide an annual total
return, net of the 5% spending, to keep pace with inflation, thus allowing the investments to provide

16



James Prendergast Library Association
Notes to Financial Statements

NOTE 8 - ENDOWMENT FUNDS (Concluded)
for increasing annual spending in perpetuity. The Association has adopted an investment policy
designed to broadly diversify the individual securities within the endowment and diversify the asset

allocation so as to maximize the return potential within specific risk limitation

Endowment net asset composition by type of fund as of December 31, 2023, is as follows:

Total
Endowment
Net Assets
Endowment funds with donor restrictions $ 110,674
Board-designated endowment funds without donor restrictions 7,574,128
Total endowment funds $ 7,684,802
Changes in endowment net assets as of December 31, 2023 are as follows:
With Donar Total
Board Restrictions Endowment
Designated (see Note 5) Net Assets
Endowment net assets, beginning of year $ 6,933,840 $ 160,594 $ 7,094,434
Contributions - 5 L
Investment income 253,503 - 253,503
Net unrealized gain 609,724 = 609,724
Amounts appropriated for expenditure (222,939) (49,920) (272,859)
Endowment net assets, end of the year $ 7,574,128 $ 110,674 $ 7,684,802

NOTE 9 - ACCRUED COMPENSATORY TIME

The Association established a paid vacation plan for eligible part-time and full-time employees. Part-
time employees earn vacation time if they work a total of 260 hours or more in a quarter. The plan is
calculated by taking the number of hours worked in the quarter divided by 13 weeks divided by 4.
Full-time professionals with 10 years of service receive 20 days of vacation time annually. Full-time
employees with less than 10 years of service receive 15 days of vacation annually. Non-professionals
who have been employed 10 or more years also receive 20 days of vacation time annually. Non-
professionals employed less than 10 years receive 15 days of vacation time annually. Unpaid earned
accrued vacation liability for 2023 and 2022 was $29,442 and $33,127 respectively.

17



James Prendergast Library Association

Notes to Financial Statements

NOTE 10 - LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

The following reflects the Association’s financial assets as of the balance sheet date, reduced by
amounts not available for general use because of contractual or donor-imposed restrictions within one
year of the balance sheet date.

2023
Financial assets at year end $ 8,100,995
Less those unavailable for general expenditures
within one year due to:
Donor-restricted 193,345
Board Designated- endowment fund 7,574,128
Financial assets available to meet cash needs for
general expenditure within one year $ 333,522

The Association developed a Strategic Plan for 2021-2024 to develop revenue, fundraising, and cost
management plans that position the Association on a sustainable path at any level of public funding.

NOTE 11 - CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Foundation to concentrations of credit risk consist
principally of cash and cash equivalent accounts in financial institutions. Although the accounts
periodically exceed the federally insured deposit amount, management does not anticipate
nonperformance by the financial institution.

NOTE 12 — CONTINGENCIES, RISKS, AND UNCERTAINTIES

The Association’s revenue consists of a variety of govemmental funding and investment funds. The
governmental funding is dependent on current economic conditions and community needs as defined
by governmental units. These funds could be terminated or significantly reduced with minimal
notice. Investments in general are exposed to various risk, such as interest rate, credit, and overall
market volatility risk. It is reasonably possible that changes in value of the Association’s
governmental funding and investments will occur in the near term and that such changes could
materially affect the amounts reported in the accompanying financial statements.
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James Prendergast Library Association
Notes to Financial Statements

NOTE 13 - FUNCTIONAL ALLOCATION OF EXPENSES

The costs of providing various activities have been summarized in the Statements of Activities and
Changes in Net Assets. The Association allocated its expenses on a functional basis among program
and supporting activities and then summarized and categorized based upon their functional
classification. Expenses that can be identified with a specific program or activity are allocated
directly according to their natural expenditure classification. Certain categories of expenses are
attributable to both program and supporting functions. Therefore, these expenses require allocation
on a reasonable basis that is consistently applied. The expenses such as salaries and wages, and
employee benefits are allocated on basis of estimates of time and effort. The other expenses that are
common to multiple functions are allocated by various statistical percentages determined by
management.

NOTE 14 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Events and transactions which have occurred from December 31, 2023 through June 26, 2024, the
date these financial statements were available to be issued, have been evaluated by management for
the purpose of determining whether there were any events that might require disclosure in these
financial statements.
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o 990

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

| OMB No. 1545-0047

Under section 501{(c), 527, or 4947(a){1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

2023

Open to Public

Inspection

A For the 2023 calendar year, or tax year beginning , 2023, and ending , 20
B  Check if applicable: C Name of organization JAMES PRENDERGAST LIBRARY ASSOCIATION D Employer identification number
[J Address change Daing business as 16-0840340

[:_] Name change

D Initial retun

|:| Final retum/terminated
D Amended return

D Application pending

Number and street (or P.O box if mail is not delivered to street address)

502 CHERRY STREET

Room/suite

E Telephone number
(716)484-7135

City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign pastal code

JAMESTOWN, NY 14701

G Gross receipts $1

,503,866.

F Name and address of principal officer:
ANNE GREENE,

509 CHERRY ST, JAMESTOWN, NY 14701

I Tax-exempt status:

[X] 501(c)(3) [J501(0) (

) (insert no.) [_] 4847(a)(1) or [ ] 527

J  Website:

www.prendergastlibrary.org

H{c) Group exemption number

H(a) Is this a group retumn for subordinates? D Yes No
Hib} Are all subordinates included? D Yes D No
If "No,” attach a list. See instructions.

K  Form of arganization: ECorporaiion [__JTrust D Association D Other ‘ L Year of formation: 1880 | M State of |zgal domicile: NY
Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: 10 OF TEE CITY OF QAMESTONN, HER 10RT
o
£
g| 2
& | 8 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) . 3 10
ﬁ 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 10
2| 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2023 (Part V, line 2a) 5 27
E 6  Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) 6 2
< 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VI, column (C), line 12 7a | 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part I, line 11 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h) . 1,126,109. 874,858,
g 9  Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) 25,086. 16,218.
2 | 10 Investment income (Part VI, column (M), lines 3, 4, and 7d) . 541,823. 341,201.
= 11 Other revenue (Part VIll, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢, 10c, and 11g) . 4,281. 13,209.
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, cofumn (A), line 12) 1,697,299. 1,245,486.
13  Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) .
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4)
@ 15  Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part [X, column (A), lines 5- 10) 749,372. 779,727.
g | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11¢e) Coe .
§ b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line25) ~ 10,364.
W1 47  Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24¢) . 453,223, 415, 846.
18  Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part X, column (4), line 25) 1,202,595, 1,195,573.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 i 494,704. 49,913.
5 § Beginning of Current Year End of Year
25 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 9,822,564. 10,422,393,
<5 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) . o 75,977. 59,827.
23 2 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from Irne 20 9,746,587. 10,362,566.

m_&gnature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

] l07/31/2024
Slgn Signature of officer Date
Here ANNE E GREENE, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Type or print name and title
Paid Print/Type preparer's name Preparer’s signature Date Check D if | PTIN
Preparer SHAM BAHGAT, CPA SHAM BAHGAT, CPA 08/07/2024 | sel-employed| pgg152592
Use Only Firm's name BAHGAT & LAURITO-BAHGAT, CPAs, P.C. Fim'sEIN  75-3046624
Firm'saddress 16 WEST MAIN ST., SUITE ONE, FREDONIA, NY 14063|Phoneno. (716)673-1891

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer.shown above? See instructions

Xlyes [INo

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. BAA

REV 05/09/24 PRO
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Form 990 (2023) Page 2
[i=[gdll] Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

CheckifScheduIeOcontainsaresponseornotc_atognylineinthis Partint . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0O

1

Briefly describe the organization’s mission:
TO_PROVIDE LIBRARY SERVICES TO THE RESIDENTS OF THE CITY OF JAMESTOWN, NEW YORK

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? . . . . . . . . . . . . L Lo oo OYes KXINo
If “Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O.

Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program

SEIVICES? . . . L L L L L Lo e e OYes XINo
If “Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O.

Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a

(Code: ) (Expenses$ 1,072,424.includinggrantsof$ 0. )(Revenue$  25,491.)

4b

(Code:  )(Expenses$

4c

including grants of $ __)(Revenue$ )

4d

Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4e

Total program service expenses 1,072,424,

REV 05/09/24 PRO Form 990 (2023)



Form 990 (2023) Page 3
BT Checkiist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule A . . . . . . . . . . . . L Lo 1| X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? See instructions . . . 2 X
3  Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposmon to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part! . . . . 3 x
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Partll . . . . 4 x
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c}(6) organization that receives membershlp dues
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Rev. Proc. 98-19? If “Yes," complete Schedule C, Part il . . 5 x
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f
“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part! . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... 6 X
7  Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, ] o
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part il . . . 7 x
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Partill . . . . 8 %
9 Did the organization report an amount in Par‘( X Ilne 21 for escrow or custodlal account Ilablllty serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, PartlvV . . . . e e 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi-endowments? If “Yes," complete Schedule D, PartV . . . . . 10 | X
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D Par‘(s VI
VI, VIIL, IX, or X, as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? /f “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, PartVI . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. i1al %
b Did the organization report an amount for investments —other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If “Yes,” complete Schedufe D, Part VIl . . . . 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Vill . . . . 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 16? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX . . . . 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 252 If "Yes " complete Schedule D, Part X |[11e X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X | 14f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts Xtand Xii . . . . 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consohdated |ndependent aud|ted f nancual statements for the tax year’7 If
“Yes,” and if the organization answered “No” to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xl! is optiona! | 12b X
13  Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule E . . . . 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . . 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaklng,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Partsland IV. . . . . 14b x
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts lland IV . . . . L. 15 X
16  Did the organization report on Part X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts iffand IV. . . . . . . . 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on '
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I. See instructions . . . 17 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contrlbutlons on '
Part VIl lines 1c and 8a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Partll . . . . 18 | x
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII Ime 9a?
If "Yes,"” complete Schedule G, Partill . . . . . . . . . . Ce e e 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If “Yes,” complete Schedule H . . . . : 20a X
b If “Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return'7 . 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts fand Il . . . . 21 X

REV 05/09/24 PRO Form 990 (2023)



Form 890 (2023)

[ Checkiist of Required Schedules (continued)

Page 4

Yes | No
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts | and lil e e e 22 X
23 Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5, about compensation of the
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If “Yes,"” complete Schedule J . e e e e e e . 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,” go to line 25a e e e e e 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? e e e e e 24¢
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? . 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c){4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | N 253 X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | . e e e e 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Il 26 X
27  Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key
employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee
member, or to a 35% controlled entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these
persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Iil R T Y 4 x
28  Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties? (See the Schedule
L, Part IV, instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions). |
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? /f
“Yes,” complete Schedule L, PartIV . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 28a X
b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28b X
¢ A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in line 28a or 28b? If
“Yes,” complete Schedufe L, Part IV . e e L, 28¢ X
29  Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in noncash contributions? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule M 29 | X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule M L. .o 30 | X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If “Yes,” complete Schedule N, Part! | 31 X
32  Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? /f “Yes,”
complete Schedule N, Part Il C e e s 32 X
33  Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? if “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part | . e 33 X
34  Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part Ii, Ili,
or lV, and Part V, line 1 e e 34| X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? .o 35a X
b If “Yes” to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a |
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . 35b
36 Section 501(c){3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 e e e e 36 X
37  Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 X
38  Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations on Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
197 Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O . . 38 | X
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V I i
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . 1a ] 6
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included on line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . 1b | 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? e e 1c | x

REV 05/09/24 PRO
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Form 990 (2023) Pane 5

m Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued) Yes | No
2a  Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a 27
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? . 2b | X
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . . . . 3a X
b If "Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No” to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O 3b
4a  Atany time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over,
a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a %

b If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country
See instructions for filing requirements for FinGEN Form 114 Report of Fe Forelgn Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).

5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . . . ba X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was oris a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
¢ If "Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? . . . 5¢

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $1 OO 000 and dld the

organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . . . 6a X
b If "Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contnbu'aons or
gifts were not tax deductible? . . . . . e e . &b

7  Organizations that may receive deductlble contributions under section 170(c)
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods

and services provided to the payor? . . . . . . . . . . . . . L. .. . ... 7a X
b [f “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dlspose of tangible personal property for which |t was
required to file Form 82822 . . . . ¥ B Eonne WA E B @ . [ 7¢ x
d If *Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 flled dunng theyear . . . . .o [ 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? | 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . 7f X
g Ifthe organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 7q X
h  If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h | X
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the |
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time duringtheyear? . . . . . . . . 8 X
9  Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662 . . . . . . . . 9a X
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? . . . 1% [ | X
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIIl, line 12 . . . . . . . | 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities . [ 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . . . I 11a
b Gross income from other sources. (Do not net amounts due or pald to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.) . Lo 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 (12a
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year . . 12b |
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? . . . Coe 13a
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is reguired to maintain by the states in which ‘
the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans . . . . . . . . 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves onhand . . . . . . . |13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for lndoor tanmng services durlng the taxyear? . . . . 14a X
b If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If “No,” provide an explanation on Schedu/e O . 14b
15 s the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15 X
If "Yes,” see the instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? | 16 X

If “Yes,” complete Form 4720, Schedule O.
17  Section 501(c)(21) organizations. Did the trust, or any disqualified or other person, engage in any activities .
that would result in the imposition of an excise tax under section 4951, 4952, or 49532 . . . . . . . 17 X

If "Yes," complete Form 6069.

Form 990 (2023)
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Form 990 (2023) Page 6
m] Governance, Management, and Disclosure. For each “Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a “No”

response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.

1a

~N G A

a

a

b
9

10a
b

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this PartvI . . . . . . . . . . . . .
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes | No
Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year. . 1a 10
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain on Schedule O.
Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent . 1b 10
Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with I
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . . . 2 [ x
Did the organization delegate control over management duties customanly performed by or under the dlrect
supervision of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . 3 X
Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? | 4 X
Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? . 5 X
Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X
Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appomt
one or more members of the governing body? . . . . 7a x
Are any govemance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members -
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? . . . . 7b X
Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken durlng
the year by the following:
The governing body? . . . . e e Sa| X
Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body‘7 oL 8b | X
Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization’s mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses on Schedule © . . . . 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not regquired by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . . 10a X
It “Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governlng the acthltles of such chapters
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? 10b

11a

12a

13
14
15

16a

Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? | 11a| X
Describe on Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,” go to line 13 . . . . 12a| X

Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conﬂrcts” 12b| X
Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,"

describe on Schedule O how thiswas done. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 12¢| X |
Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? . . . . P 13 | X
Did the organization have a written document retention and destructlon pohcy? .. 14| X

Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official . . . . . . . . . . . . 15a X
Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . e 15b X
If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process on Schedule O See |nstruct|ons

Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or pamCIpate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the year? . . . . A . e e 16a X
If “Yes,” did the organization follow a written pollcy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed NY e
Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (section 501(c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

[0 Own website [0 Another’s website Uponrequest  [] Other (explain on Schedule O)

Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy,
and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records.

JAMES PRENDERGAST LIBRARY ASSOCIATION, 508 CHERRY STREET, JAMESTOWN , NY 14701 (716)484-7135
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Form 990 (2023) Page 7
lm Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Vil . . . . . . . s s ow oo
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization’s tax year.

* List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

* List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See the instructions for definition of "key employee.”

* List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (box 5 of Form W-2, box 6 of Form 1099-MISC, and/or box 1 of Form 1099-NEC) of more than
$100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

* List all of the organization’s fermer officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See the instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.
[l Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

' ©
Position
Al B
@ ® (do not check more than one (B) © X ®
Name and title Average box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours ofﬁc':er and a director/trustes) compensation compensation of other
per week e —T= = from the from related compensation
(list any o E’_L E S E 3 & | @ | organization (W-2/ |organizations (W-2/ from the
hoursfor | = 5|E 8 o |2 g g 1098-MISC/ 1099-MISC/ organization and
related (2S5 | |35 el 1099-NEC) 1099-NEC) related organizations
organizations| S 5 | 3 k) @ °
below & = 2 B
dotted fine) e |a 7
a
M)DANNY HICKMAN | 5.00
PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
_(ANED R. LINDSTROM ) 1 5.00
VICE PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
(BIMICHAEL COREY | . 5.00
TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
4 CASSIE BLAKESLEE' . _1._.5.00
SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
Bl JESSICA CARR 5.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
©lcinpy gomwson | 5.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(7} JUDY_LONG 500
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
_B)MATT MANCUSO US| S V11
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(9) FRANK CORAPI 1 s5.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(10)MARY ZDROJEWSKI | 5.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(11) ANNE_GREENE o1 40.00 J
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR X 76,923 . 0. 0.
L R S .

REV 05/09/24 PRO Form 990 (2023)



Form 990 (2023) Page 8
::148'1IN Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
©
Position
@ ) (do not check more than one © ® : ®
Narme and title Average | pox, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours officer and a director/trustee) compensation compensation of other
per week o == = from the from related compensation
{list any a a i g éz 3 ‘:5; O |organization (W-2/ |organizations (W-2/ from the
hoursfor | = |F |8 |o o3 g 1099-MISC/ 1089-MISC/ organization and
relasted  |S¢ (5| (22" 1099-NEG} 1099-NEC) related organizations
organizations! R S | 8 g|%¢e
below S|z I3 13
dottedline) | & | & 2
fod o
° o
o
A5) S
(17) . i Y, R
O8] .
a9 R R
LCL s _
(22) . S
@) . SO sz
Y ] e
1ib Subtotal 76,923. 0. 0.
¢ Total from contlnuatlon sheets to Part VII Sectlon A
d Total (add lines 1b and 1¢) . i 76,923. 0. 0.
2 Total number of individuals {including but not Irmlted to those I:sted above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or hlghest compensated
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual . 3 X
4  For any individual fisted on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensatlon from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
individual . : 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” camplete Schedule J for such person 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $1 00,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

(LY | ®) ©)
Name and business address Description of services Gompensation
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization
REV 05/09/24 PRO Form 990 (2023)



Form 990 (2023)

Page 9

[T Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII .

O

(A)
Total revenue

(B)
Related or exempt
function revenue

(C)
Unrelated
business revenue

(D)
Revenue excluded
from tax under
sections 512-514

a 3‘ 1a Federated campaigns . 1a
s S| b Membership dues ib
o E ¢ Fundraising events . ic | 125,418.
£ < d Related organizations . 1d 167,255.
o2 e Government grants (contnbutlons) 1e 392,693.
g‘% f Al other contributions, gifts, grants,
= E and similar amou.nts r_10t m(;luded abo.ve 1f 189,492.
a5 g Noncash contributions included in
*g'-g lines 1a~1f . [1g [
o ® h Total. Add Ilnes1a—1f T 874,858.
Business Code
§ 2a FINES AND FEES 561100 16,218. 16,218. 0. 0.
£ o b
@8l o T
¢ . W
a f Al other program senvice revenue .
g Total. Add lines 2a-2f . 16,218.
3 Investment income (including leldends lnterest and
other similar amounts) . e 297,545, 0. 0 297,545 .
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds
5 Royalties o s e
| (i) Real (i) Personal
6a Gross rents 6a
b Less: rental expenses | 6b
¢ Rental income or (loss) | 6¢
| d Net rental income or {loss) R
7a Gross amount from (i) Securities (i} Other
sales of assets
other than inventory | 74 302,036.
o b Less: cost or other basis
g and sales expenses 7b 258,380.
2 ¢ Gain or (loss) . 7c 43,656.
n;.‘ d Net gain or (loss) 43,656. 0. 0. 43,656
:C: 8a Gross income from fundraising
o events (notincluding$ 0.
of contributions reported on line
1c). See Part IV, line 18 8a
b Less: direct expenses . 8b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundralsmg events
| 9a Gross income from gaming
activities. See Part IV, line 19 Oa
b Less: direct expenses . 9b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming actlvmes
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances 10a
b Less: cost of goods sold 10b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from sales of inventory .
® Business Code
§ g 11a MISCELANEOUS_ 900088 13,209. 13,209. 0. 0.
85 b
3| ¢ N
8 « d Allotherrevenue . . . . N
= | e Total. Add I|nes11a—11d 13,209.
12  Total revenue. See instructions 1,245,486. 29,427. 0. 341,201.

REV 05/09/24 PRO
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Form 990 (2023)

rage 10

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) arganizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must compilate column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part 1X : i % ]
. . D
S5, 90, and 10w of Par Vil | s | pogatiovce | gl | rondlns
1 Grants and other assistance to dormesfic oraanizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, ling 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line 22 . .
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and
foreign individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
4  Benefits paid to ar for members
5 Compensation of current officers, dlrectors
trustees, and key employees . 62,829. 50,264 . 9,424 3,141.
6  Compensation not included above to dlsquahf ied
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) .
7 Other salaries and wages 561,681. 515, 700. 44,059 1,922.
8  Pension pian accruals and contrlbutlons (lnclude
section 401 (k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 50,492. 41,242 . 8,450 800.
9  Other employee benefits . 58,571. 54,473. 3,744 354.
10  Payroll taxes . . 46,154. 41,470. 4,279 405.
11 Fees for services (nonemployees)
a Management
b Legal 23,389.| 23,389. 0. 0.
¢ Accounting
d Lobbying . .
e Professional fundralsmg services. See Part IV ||ne 17
f Investment management fees . 43,943, 43,943 . 0. 0.
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A). amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule 0)
12 Advertising and promotion 0. 0. 0. 0.
13 Office expenses 12,377. 9,900. 1,856. 621.
14 Information technology 7,008. 7,008. 0. 0.
15 Royalties .
16  Occupancy 79,551 . 63,641. 15,910. 0.
17 Travel .
18  Payments of travel or entertalnment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest . . =
21 Payments to afflhates . .
22  Depreciation, depletion, and amortlzatlon 95,139. 76,111. 19,028. 0.
23  Insurance . S 22,856. 18,285 4,571. 0.
24  Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A), amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)
a DVD'S, 2UTI0 830 JOKE, 5-ECUKS ORLINE DATARASSS & PERIODICALS 11,913. 11,813. 0. 0.
b BOOKS a— 64,550. 64,550. 0. 0.
¢ GRANT PURCHASES 38,848. 38,848. 0. 0.
d MISCELLANEOUS 7,319. 5,855. 1,464. 0.
e Allotherexpenses B 8,953. 5,832. 0. 3,121.
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 1,195,573. 1,072,424, 112, 785. 10,364.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the

organization reported in column (B) jolnt costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here [] if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) . .

REV 05/09/24 PRO
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Form 990 (2023)

IEEEEd Balance Sheet

Page 11

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X . - |
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
| 1 Cash—non-interest-bearing . 310,287.| 1 196,142.
2  Savings and temporary cash investments . 238,616.| 2 220,051.
3  Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4  Accounts receivable, net 0. 4 1,116.
S Loans and other receivables from any current or former offlcer dlrector
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined T
under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) 6
2| 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
o
2 8 Inventories for sale or use 8
< | 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 50,492.| 9 64,852.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D . 10a 4,993,974.
Less: accumulated depreciation . 10b 2,773,844, 2,093,435.|10c 2,220,130.
11 Investments-—publicly traded securities 7,094,434. 11 | 7,684,802.
12 Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line 11 | 12
13  Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line 11 . 13
14  [ntangible assets . 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, I|ne11 . . 35,300.| 15 35,300.
16  Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal Ilne 33) 9,822,564.| 16 10,422,393.
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses . 75,977.| 17 59,827,
| 18  Grants payable . 18
19  Deferred revenue - 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities . 20
21 Escrow or custodial account fiability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
@ 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
k=] trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
% controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 22
g |23  Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24  Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related thrrd
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17—24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D . 25
26  Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 75,977.| 26 59,827.
@ Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here X]
e and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
% 27  Net assets without donor restrictions 9,446,982.| 27 10,169,221.
g 28  Net assets with donor restrictions 299,605./ 28 193, 345.
= Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958 check here |:]
u': and complete lines 29 through 33.
3, 29  Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds . . 29
§ 30  Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 30
2 31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 31
% | 32  Total net assets or fund balances . . 9,746,587.| 32 10,362,566.
Z | 33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances 7 9,822,564.| 33 10,422,393,

REV 05/09/24 PRO
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Form 990 (2023) Page 12
Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI St R B
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIIl, column (A), line 12) . =] 1,245,485.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (&), line 25) 2 1,195,573.
3  Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 . . 3 49,913,
4  Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X Ilne 32 column (A)) 4 3,746 ,587.
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5 566,066.
6  Donated services and use of facilities 6
7  Investment expenses . | 7
8  Prior period adjustments . . 8
9  Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explaln on Schedule O) 9
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X llne
32, column(B)) . e 10 10,362,566.
Financial Statements and Reportlng
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XlI ;s ox [
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: [ ]Cash [X|Accrual [ Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other,” explain on
Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . 2a X
If “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or =
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both.
[J Separate basis  []Consolidated basis [] Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b | X
If “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audlted ona |
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both.
Separate basis  [] Consolidated basis [] Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of
the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c | x
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on
Schedule O.
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Uniform Guidance, 2 C.F.R. Part 200, Subpart F? 3a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audlts'7 If the organlzatlon dld not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits . 3b |

REV 05/09/24 PRO
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support
{Form 990)

Department of the Treasury

| OMB No. 1545-0047

2023

Open to Public

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947{a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form3990 for instructions and the latest infarmation. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
JAMES PRENDERGAST LIBRARY ASSOCIATION 16-0840340

Reason for Public Charity Status. (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: {For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 [ A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 [JA school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990).)

3 [ A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170{b){1)(A)iii).

4 []A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital’s name, city, and state:

5 [JAn organization operated for the benefit of a _éafig‘g-é-a-r'ijh‘i_h;é_r_éi_t_)}—ii\'l\_lﬁ‘ea‘gr operated by a g&/emmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)

6 [l A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)

8 [ A community trust described in section 170(b){1){A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)

9 JAn agricultural research organization described in section 170(b){1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agricuiture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:

10 [ An organization that normally receives (1) more than 3373% of its support from contributions, mermbership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33'3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part II1.)

11 [ An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

12 [ An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to cany out the purposes of
one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a){2). See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box on lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a [J Typel. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b [J Type Il A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

¢ [0 Type Il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d [ Typelll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e [ Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il, Type [l
functionally integrated, or Type 1Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enterthe number of supported organizations . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . o . . .. [ |

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(1) Name of supported organization (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization | (iv) Is the organization | (v) Amount of monetary {vi) Amount of
(described on lines 1-10 |lisled in your governing support (see other support (see
above (see instructions)) document? instructions) instructions)

Yes No

A)

(B)

©

D)

(E)

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. BAA Cat. No. 11285F Schedule A (Form 990) 2023
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2023 Page 2
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170{b){1){A){vi)
(Compilete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part Ill. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Iil)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2019 (b) 2020 (c) 2021 (d) 2022 {e) 2023 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any “unusual grants.”) . . . 571,744 .| 433,980.| 285,568.| 649,665.| 399,440.(2,340,397.

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and either paid
to orexpended on its behalf . . . 350,000.| 350,000.| 350,000.| 350,000.|1,400,000.

3  The value of services or facilities
furnished by a govemmental unit to the
organization without charge .

4 Total. Add lines 1 through3 . . . 571,744.| 783,980.| 635,568.| 999,665.| 749,440./3,740,397.

§  The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f) .

6  Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4 3,740,397,
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2019 (b) 2020 {c) 2021 (d) 2022 (e) 2023 (f) Total

7 Amounts from line4 . . . . . . 571,744.| 783,980.| 635,568.| 999,665.| 749,440.|3,740,397.

8 Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similar sources . . . . . . . . 187,840.| 360,500.)| 469,570.| 541,823.| 341,201.|1,900,934.

9  Netincome from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carried on .

10 Otherincome. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets

(ExplaininPartvl) . . . . . . . | 163 667.| 122,769. 296,713.| 155,811.| 154,843.| 893,803.
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 6,535,134.
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (seeinstructions) . . . . . . . . . . . 12 |
13  First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501 {c)(3)
organization, check this box and stophere . . . . . . L L - - . O
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2023 (line 6, column (), divided by line 11, column (f)) . . . . 14 57.24%
15 Public support percentage from 2022 Schedule A, Part I linetd . . . . . . . . . . 15 56.85 %
16a 33%3% support test—2023. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33'2% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . . . . . . . .
b 33'3% support test—2022. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 163, and line 15 is 33'3% or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . . . . . . . O

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2023. if the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and ling 14 is

10% or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in

Part VI how the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization..................................... O

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2022. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line

15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain
in Part VI how the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported

organization . . . . . . . . L L L L T 1
18  Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
instructions . ... .. L L L O

REV 05/09/24 PRO Schedule A {Form 980) 2023



Schedule A (Form 990) 2023

mn Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

Page 3

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II.

If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)

1

2

7a

c
8

Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received. (Do not include any “unusual grants.”)
Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
fumnished in any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose .

Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .

Total. Add lines 1 through 5.

Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year
Add lines 7a and 7b

Public support. (Subtract line 7c from
line6.) .

(a) 2019

(b) 2020

(c) 2021

(d) 2022

(e) 2023

(f) Total

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in)

9
10a

11

12

13

14

Amounts from line 6 . .
Gross income from interest, d|V|dends
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and income from similar sources

Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 .

Add lines 10a and 10b

Net income from unrelated business
activities not included on line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on
Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part V1.) . .
Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c 11,
and 12.)

{a) 2019

(b) 2020

(c) 2021

(d) 2022

(e) 2023

(f) Total

First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support F'ercentage -
15 Public support percentage for 2023 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column {f)) 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2022 Schedule A, Part Iil, line 15 . 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2023 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f) . 17 %
18  Investment income percentage from 2022 Schedule A, Part ill, fine 17 . 18 %
19a 33'3% support tests—2023. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and Ilne 15 is more than 33"%s%, and line
17 is not more than 33'13%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization O
b 33'3% support tests—2022. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 3313%, and
line 18 is not more than 33'2%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization |
20  Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions L]

REV 05/09/24 PRO
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Schedule A (Form 930) 2023
Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box on line 12 of Part 1. If you checked box 12a, Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12¢, Part |, complete

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Page 4

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

1

3a

4a

Sa

9a

10a

Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing refationship, explain.

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If “Yes,” answer
lines 3b and 3c below.

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c){4), (5), or (6) and
satistied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? I “Yes,” describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If “Yes, " explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization™)? If
“Yes,” and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part I, answer lines 4b and 4c below.

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes,” expiain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes.

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If “Yes,”
answer lines 5b and 5¢ below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed: (7)) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization’s organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing document?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? If “Yes, " provide detail in Part VI,

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity
with regard to a substantial contributor? /f “Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990).

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described on line
7? If “Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990).

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations
described in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined on line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Did a disqualified person (as defined on line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? if “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? If “Yes, " answer line 10b below.

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

Yes

No

3a

3b

3c

4a

4b

4c

ba

5b

5¢c

9a

9b

9¢

10a

10b

REV 05/09/24 PRO Schedule A (Form 990) 2023



Schedule A (Form 990) 2023
3E[g8lY Supporting Organizations {continued)

11

Page B

Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described on lines 11b and

11c below, the governing body of a supported organization?

b A family member of a person described on line 11a above?
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described on line 11a or 11b above? If “Yes” to line 11a, 11b, or 11c,
provide detail in Part VI.

Yes

No

11a

11b

11c

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s officers,
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? If “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, i any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported

organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If “Yes," explain in Part
Vi how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.

Yes

No

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If “No,” describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s).

Yes

No

Section D. All Type Il Supporting Organizations

1

Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, {i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and {iii) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s), or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If “No,” explain in Part VI

how the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

By reason of the relationship described on line 2, above, did the organization’s supported organizations have
a significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard.

Yes

No

3

Section E. Type NI Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions),

1

2

a [ The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b [ The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Gomplete line 3 below.

¢ [ The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instrictions).

Activities Test. Answer fines 2a and 2b below.

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If “Yes,” then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

b Did the activities described on line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization’s
involvement, one or more of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If
“Yes,” explain in Part VI the reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would
have engaged in these activities but for the organization's involvement.

Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? If “Yes” or “No,” provide details in Part VI.

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard.

Yes

No

2a

2b

3a

3b

REV 05/09/24 PRO Schedule A {Form 990) 2023



Schedule A (Form 990) 2023
EEXA  Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 [ Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See
instructions. All other Type [ll non-functionally integrated supporting crganizations must complete Sections A through E.

Page 6

Section A—Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income {see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

OlP (W IN (=

[ RIS AR NEARE SRE

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection
of gross income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of
property held for production of income (see instructions)

(-]

7

Other expenses (see instructions)

~y

8

Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5. 6. and 7 from line 4)

Section B—Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

1

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

Average monthly value of securities

1a

Average monthly cash balances

1b

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

1c

Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)

1id

0Q|o|o|w

Discount claimed for blockage or other factors
fexplain in detail in Part VI}:

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

N

(4]

Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

w

i

Gash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,
see insiructions).

Net value of non-exampi-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by 0.035.

~N| DO

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

8

Minimum Asset Amount {2dd line 7 to line 8)

QO ND O~

Section C—Distributable Amount

Current Year

Adjusled net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A)

Enter 0.85 of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8. column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

DN |L DN

A h(W (N -

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to

emergency temporary reduction (see instructions).

6

~

[[] Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type lil supporting organization

(see instructions).

REV 05/09/24 PRO
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2023

Type Ill Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued) |

Page 7

Section D—Distributions

Cuirent Year

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempl purposes

-—h

1
2

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exemnpt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval req uired—provide details in Part VI)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

~NioK| AN

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

N0~ W

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the arganization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

e}

(-}

Distributable amount for 2023 from Section C, line 6

Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

Section E—Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

Excess Distributions

(ii)

@ Underdistributions
Pre-2023

(iii)
Distributable
Amount for 2023

Distributable amount for 2023 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2023
(reasonable cause required—explain in Part VI). See
instructions.

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2023

From 2018

From 2019

From 2020

From 2021

From 2022

Total of lines 3a through 3e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2023 distributable amount

Carryover from 2018 not applied (see instructions)

(X}
=Tl -le alo |o|w

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

»

Distributions for 2023 from
Section D, line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2023 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2023, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For resuit
greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

Remaining underdistributions for 2023. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover to 2024. Add lines 3;
and 4c.

x

Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2019 .

Excess from 2020 .

Excess from 2021

Excess from 2022 .

QA0 (o

Excess from 2023 .

REV 05/05/24 FRO
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2023 Page 8

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; Part
HI, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1¢, 2a, 2b,
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

Pt II Ln 10: Other Income Part II, Line 10 Description: FUNDRAISING EVENT INCOME

FINES & FEES FROM ADD'L SERVICES 2019: 41074. 2020: 11631. 2021: 18667. 2022:

25086 2023: 16218. Description: OTHER 2019: 8321. 2020: 9252. 2021: 197173.

2022: 4281. 2023: 13207. - .

REV 05/09/24 PRO Schedule A (Form 990) 2023



Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OMB et S4s008y
(Form 990)
Attach to Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. 2 @2 3
Department of the Treasury Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the [atest information.
internal Revenue Service
Name of the organization Employer identification number
JAMES PRENDERGAST LIBRARY ASSOCIATION 16-0840340

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c) 3 ) (enter number) organization
[ 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
(O 527 political organization

Form 990-PF [ 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
{0 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

[ 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.

Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See
instructions.

General Rule

For an organization filing Form 890, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000
or more (in money or property) from any one contributor. Gomplete Parts | and II. See instructions for determining a
contributor’s total contributions.

Special Rules

[J For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33'/2% support test of the
regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1){(A){vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990), Part [1, line 13, 164, or
16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or
(2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIIl, line 1h; or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and Il

O For an organization described in section 501 (€)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts | (entering
“N/A™ in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address), Il, and Il

0 For an organization described in section 501 (c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received
during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Don’t complete any of the parts unless the
General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions
totaling $5,000 or more during the year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... . §

Caution: An organization that isn’t covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990), but it

must answer “No™ on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part I, line

2, to certify that it doesn’t meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 930-PF. REV 05/09/24 PRO Schedule B {(Form 990} {2023}
BAA



Schedule B (Form 990) (2023)

Page 2

Name of organization
JAMES PRENDERGAST LIBRARY ASSOCIATION

Employer identification number
16-0840340

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

C)] (b) (e (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
i | THE LENNA POUNDATION . Person X
Payroll |
133 EAST FAIRMONT AVENUE #2 PO BOX 13 ...20,170. Noncash O
(Complete Part |l for
LAKE_W_OOQ__N_Y_14750 L noncash contributions.)
(@ (b) (© (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 .. | RALPH C SHELDON FOUNDATION INC. Person
Payroll O
217 NORTH MAIN ST 36,000. Noncash [l
(Complete Part 1l for
JAMESTOWN NY 14701 ) noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3 JAMESTOWN CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT Person
Payroll ]
157 MARTIN ROAD S . ....350,000. Noncash 0J
(Complete Part Il for
QAME_S_F_QWN_EX__]-_{ZQ}_. noncash contributions.)
{a) {b) () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 | CHAUTAUQUA-CATTARAUGUS LIBRARY SYSTEM Person X
Payroll O
106 W FIFTH STREET ... 208,755, Noncash O
(Complete Part Il for
JAMESTOWN NY 14701 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (@
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5. | XKATHERINE GANZ FUND . . Person
Payroll O
JCC_FOUNDATION e | 8. 16,966. Noncash L]
(Complete Part Il for
JAMESTOWN NY 14701 R noncash contributions.)
@ (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
6 | STATE EDUCATION DEPARTMENT CARF Person
Payroll O
NYS BOARD OF REGENTS $ . .....31.539. Noncash L]
(Complete Part Il for
ALBANY NY 12234 e e wm noncash contributions.)

BAA
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Schedule B (Form 990) (2023)

Page 2

Name of organization
JAMES PRENDERGAST LIBRARY ASSOCIATION

Employer identification number

16-0840340

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a) {b) {© (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
7. | NYS_LOCAL INCENTIVE-CHAUT. CATT LIBRARY SYSTEM Person X1
Payroll O
106 W FIFTH STREET _  |'$  11,154. Noncash  []
(Complete Part il for
JAMESTOWN NY 14701 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
8 | CARNAHAN-JACKSON FOUNDATION Person
Payroll ]
PO BOX 3326 $_ 47,750 Noncash O
(Complete Part Il for
JAMESTOWN NY 14701 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
9. THE CUMMINS FQUNDATION Person
Payroll O
301 EAST MARKET STREET - $ 10,000. Noncash |
(Complete Part Il for
INDIANAPOLIS IN 46204 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
10 | JESSIE SMITH DARRAH FUND _ Person X
Payroll ]
202 WEST FOURTH STREET | $._... _ 17,000. | Noncash [J
(Complete Part Il for
g@y@ggg@__gg__;gzgg N N noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
11 | HOLMBERG FOUNDATION Person X
Payroll O
519 Washington St. i $ ... .18,000. | Noncash  []
(Complete Part i1 for
JAMESTOWN NY 14701 noncash contributions )
Cl] (b) () {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
12 | NADIA GELEIL ESTATE I Person
Payroll O
EXETER TRUST COMPANY - 290 WOODCLIFF DRIVE | $ _5,000. Noncash O

FAIRPORT NY 14450

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

BAA
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Schedule B (Form 990) (2023)

Page 3

Name of arganization
JAMES PRENDERGAST LIERARY ASSOCIATION

Employer identification number
16-0840340

Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(a) No.

from _— ) .
Part | Description of noncash property given

(@ (d)
FMV (or estimate) Date received

(See instructions.)

(a) No. ) (c) ()
from o . FMV (or estimate) .
Part Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received

(a) No.

(b)
;':I:‘l Description of noncash property given

() d

FMV (.° r esti_mate) Date received
(See instructions.)

(a) No. (b) (c) @
from . . FMV (or estimate) :
Part | Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received

(a) No.
from
Part |

(b)

(c) . (d)
FMV (or estimate) Date received

(See instructions.)

(a) No. (b) (c) (d)
from s . FMV (or estimate| .
Part | Description of noncash property given (See(instructions.) ) Date received

BAA REV 05/09/24 PRO

Schedule B (Form 990) (2023)



Schedule B (Form 990) (2023)

Page 4

Name of organization
JAMES PRENDERGAST LIBRARY ASSOCIATION

Employer identification number
16-0840340

Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501 (c)(7), (8), or
(10) that total more than $1,000 for the year from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and

the following line entry. For organizations completing Part Ill, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc.
contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.) $

Use duplicate copies of Part lll if additional space is needed.

(a) No.
from
Part 1

(b) Purpose of gift

(c) Use of gift

{d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a} No. i . .
E’mrrtnl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
da

Transferee’s name, address

(e) Transfer of gift
,andZIP + 4

Relationship of transferor to transferee

(a) No.
Part |

(b) Purpose of gift

(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No. .
;;orrpl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held

(e) Transfer of gift

Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4

Relationship of transferor to transferee

BAA
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements | _om . 15450047

(Form 990) Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 980, 2 @23
Part IV, line §, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 123, or 12b. -
Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990. Open tq Public
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
JAMES PRENDERGAST LIBRARY ASSOCIATION 16-0840340

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts
Cormnplete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total number at end of year . S
2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year) .
3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
4  Aggregate value at end of year . oo
5  Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? . . . . . . [J Yes [ No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. [1Yes [1No

IEEA  Conservation Easements
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
[ Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education)  [] Preservation of a historically important land area
[J Protection of natural habitat [] Preservation of a certified historic structure

U] Preservation of open space
2  Compilete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2a

b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2b

¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included on line 2a . . 2c

d Number of conservation easements included on line 2¢ acquired after July 25, 2006, and not
on a historic structure listed in the National Register . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2d

3  Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the

tax year

4  Number 6¥§fé§s_w_ﬁ'éfé_ﬁ5berty subject to conservation easementis located

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easementsitholds? . . . . . . . . -« -« . [OYes [1No

6  Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

7 Amount of éibgnses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2d above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
and section 170(0)@@)®)[? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . e e e [ Yes [] No
9 InPart Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and balance
sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

m Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
1a If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part Xlll the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.
b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounits relating to these items.

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIll, ine 1 . . . . . . . . . . . _ . . $
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X . s om % o F R OB ¥ N & & ¥ ¥ OB B OE & .l )

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items.

a Revenueincluded on Form 920, Part Vll, line 1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. $
b Assetsincludedin Form 990, PartX . . . . . . . . . . $
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2023
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2023 Page 2
Part i} Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

a
b
c

4

5

Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply).

Public exhibition d [ Loan or exchange program

[ Scholarly research e [ Other
[ Preservation for future generations

Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part
X,

During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar

assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? . . [ Yes No

iElgdl'll Escrow and Custodial Arrangements

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.

1a s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian, or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? . . . . . Coe .o -« v <« « .« « v . OvYes [No
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part Xlil and complete the followmg table.
Amount
¢ Beginningbalance . . . . . . . . . . . ... L. L. 1c
d Additionsduringtheyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1d
e Distributions duringtheyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1e
f Endingbalance . . . . 1f
2a Did the organization |nc|ude an amount on Form 990 Part X I|ne 21 for €scrow or custodlal account liability? [} Yes [] No
b If "Yes," explain the arrai angement in Part Xlll. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part XIIf . . . . (]
Endowment Funds
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
{a) Current year {b) Prior year {c) Two years back | {d) Three years back | (e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance . . . 7,094,435.| 8,501,204.| 7,463,656.| 6,563,858.| 5,655,210.
b Contributions . . 0. 95,138. 364,838. 152,821.
¢ Net investment earnlngs galns and
losses . . . . . . . . . . 907,169.(-1,111,605. 1,085,170. 681,194. 1,184,027.
d Grants or scholarships
e Other expenditures for facilities and
programs . . . . . . . . . 272,859. 250, 846. 94,046. 94,046. 376,184.
f Administrative expenses . . . . 43,943. 44,318. 48,714. 52,188. 52,016.
g Endofyearbalance . . . 7,684,802.| 7,094,435.| 8,501,204.| 7,463,656. 6,563,858.
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment _ 97. %
b Permanent endowment %
¢ Termendowment 3. L%
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes | No
() Unrelated organizations? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... 3afi) X
(ii) Related organizations? . . . L 3afji) X
b If “Yes" on line 3a(i), are the related organlzatlons Ilsted as reqwred on Schedule R’? e 3b

Describe in Part XIll the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

Part Vi Land, Buildings, and Equipment

Compilete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property {a) Cost or other basis | {b) Cost or other basis {c) Accumulated {d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation

fa Land . . . . . . . . ERCR 0. 0.

b Buildings . . . . oW om o= B o8 4,018,845. 2,150,473. 1,868,372.

¢ Leasehold lmprovements T 245, 065. 33,937. 211,128.
d Equipment . . . . . . & w 730,064 . 589,434. 140,630.

e Other

Total. Add lines 1a thrcaugh 1e (Co!umr (a} must egual Form 990, Part X, line 10c, column (8)) . . . . . 2,220,130.

REV 05/09/24 PRO Schedule D (Form 990) 2023
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Schedule D (Form 930} 2023

Page 3

EZEAT investments—Other Securities

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category
{including name of security)

(b) Book value

{c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives :
(2) Closely held equity interests .
(8) Other

Total. {Ccufumn (b) must equal Form 990 Part X, line 12 col. (B))

:&gQ'lll Investments—Program Related

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 930, Part IV, line 11¢. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

{a) Description of investment

{b) Book value

(c) Method of valuation:
Cost or end-of-year market value

)

{2

3

(4

&)

(6)

7

L)

]

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 13, col. (B))

194> @ Other Assets

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description

(b) Book value

(1)

(2)

(3)

)

(5)

(€)

(M

8)

(€

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 3890, Part X, line 15, col. (B)) .

Other Liabilities

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,

line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability

{b) Book vaiue

(1) Federal income taxes

i2]

3

(4

{5}

(B}

{7)

&)

fU

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 25, col. (B)) .

2, Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIl, provide the text of the footnote to the orgamzatlon sfi nancnal statements that reports the
organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xlll . []

Schedule D (Form 990) 2023



Schedule D (Form 990) 2023

Page 4

EEEZT Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . . 1 1,771,108.
2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a 566,066.

b Donated services and use of facilities 2b 3,500.

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants . 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XII1) . 2d

e Add lines 2a through 2d . e A 2e 569,566.
3 Subtract line 2e fromline1 . . . . 5o S W N & & a g E 0 3 1,201,543.
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII Ilne 12 but not on llne 1

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line 7b 4a 43,943,

b Other (Describe in Part XII1.) . 4b

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b & VE Vo wn oo s | 40 43,943 .

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c (ﬂns must equa(Form 990 Parﬂ Ilne 12} oGRS 5 1,245,486,
Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 890, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 1,155, 130.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities 2a 3,500.

b Prior year adjustments 2b

¢ Otherlosses . 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIII ) 2d

e Add lines 2a through 2d . e . .. . s w o= . & .. | 2e 3,500.
3  Subtract line 2e from line1 . . . . B owEm ow %R OE 3 o & %% 3 1,151,630.
4  Amounts included on Form 890, Part IX, Ime 25 but not on ||ne 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b ' 4a 43,943

b Other (Describe in Part XIII.) . 4b |

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b ¢ & 5 % w = | 4C 43,943.
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c {Tms must equa! Form 990 Partl Ime 18 ) e e e 5 1,195,573.

e8Il Supplemental Information

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line

2; Part Xl, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XI, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Pt V Llne 4 ENDOWMENT FUND EARNINGS ARE USED TO FINANCE GENERAL OPER_ATIONS

THE INVESTMENT FUND Is SET ASIDE FOR CAPITAL NEEDS AS WELL AS FUNDING A LECTURE

SERIES

Pt III Line 4

'I'HE COLLECTION IS AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC VIEWING THE COLLECTION

ENRICHES THE LIVES OF THE ORGANIZATION S PATRONS AND THE COMMUNITY

REV 05/09/24 PRO Schedule D (Form 990) 2023
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GERPAlIl  Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2023



SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities [ OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990) Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the

organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. 2 @ 2 3
Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

JAMES PRENDERGAST LIBRARY ASSOCIATION 16-0840340

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a [ Mail solicitations e [ Solicitation of non-government grants
b [ Internet and email solicitations f [0 Solicitation of government grants

¢ [] Phone solicitations g [ Special fundraising events

d [ In-person solicitations

2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees,
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professicnal fundraising services? [JYes [ No
b If “Yes,” list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

{v) Amount paid to
{iv) Gross receipts (or retained by)
from activity fundraiser listed in
col. (i)

{vi) Amount paid to
(or retained by)
organization

{iii) Did fundraiser have
custody or control of

(i) Name and address of individual {fi) Activity
contributions?

or entity (fundraiser)

Yes No

10

Total

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from
registration or licensing.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990) 2023
BAA REV 05/09/24 PRO



Schedule G (Form 990) 2023 Page 2

Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more
than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with
gross receipts greater than $5,000.

{a) Event #1 {b) Event #2 (c) Other events
(d) Total events
BOOK SALE S S R None (add col. a) through
(event type) {event type) (total number) col. {c))
©| 1 Grossreceipts . . . . 29,872. 95,545. 125,417.
@
2 Less: Contributions
3  Gross income (line 1
minus line2) . . : 29,872. | 95,545, 125,417.
4  Cash prizes .
5 Noncash prizes "
n ]
S| 6 Rentracility costs .
&
a
| 7 Foodandbeverages . . |
3
-5 8  Entertainment
9  Other direct expenses
10  Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) 2
11 Netincome summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d) . . . . . . 125,417.

=ldllll  Gaming. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than

$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

@ . b) Pull tabs/instant ] d) Total gaming (add
E {a) Bingo birggglpﬁog?e:s;cz gingo {c) Other gaming c(ol! (a) thr%ugh go(l. {c)
g
Q
T | 1  Gross revenue .
#| 2 Cashprizes .
g
2| 8 Noncash prizes
1]
®| 4 Rentfacility costs .
=
5  Other direct expenses
(] Yes %|[] Yes %[ Yes %
6 Volunteerlabor . . . . | [] No [] No ] Ne
7  Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d)
8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d)
9  Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activites:
a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states? . . . . . . . . . [(OYes [INo
b If“No,explain: SIS S
10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year? . L] Yes L] No
b If “Yes,” explain:

BAA

REV 05/09/24 PRO Schedule G (Form 990) 2023



Schedule G (Form 990) 2023 Page 3
11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? . . . . . . . . _ . . . . [JYes [JNo
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity

formed to administer charitable gaming? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . _ . . . . . . [OYes ONo

13  Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a Theorganization’sfacitity . . . . . . . . . . . . . _ _ _ . . . . . . . |13a %
b Anoutside facility . . . . ¢ w o . . 13b %

14  Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events books and
records:

Address

15a  Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming
revenue? . . . . . e . . [dYes [No

b If “Yes,” enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization $ ___andthe
amount of gaming revenue retained by the third party $
¢ If "Yes,” enter name and address of the third party:

Name i

Address

16  Gaming manager information:

Name

Gaming manager compensation $

Description of services provided P

[IDirector/officer [JEmployee Oindependent contractor

17  Mandatory distributions:

a s the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . [Yes [INo
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or
spent in the organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year ..
Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns (i) and (v); and
Part Ill, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information.
See instructions.

BAA REV 05/09/24 PRO Schedule G (Form 990) 2023



SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ | omB No. 1545-0047

2023

(Form 990) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 890-EZ or to provide any additional information.

Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-E2Z. Open tcf Public
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

JAMES PRENDERGAST LIBRARY ASSOCIATION 16-0840340

board members and associates to annually sign a conflict of interest form and .
to disclose any possible interests that could give rise to conflicts. o e

_t_a_:vc_filings_,_ _ggggﬁ_l__gudi_t:_gg“_c_)_]_c reviewed financial statements, and conflict of

interest pelicy are availablie upon rsouest by contacting the Library Association L

Pt VI, Line 1]:.}‘?_3__:’?‘“_99]5?}_’. _c_)_f___t__}ie___E_'g_x_jrp‘_g_g_(_J__ i's provided to all current boa:gg of

trustees via email to review.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. BAA Schedule O (Form 990) 2023
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2023

Page 5

Supplemental Information
Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R. See instructions.

BAA
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., IRS E-file Signature Authorization OMB No. 1545-0047
~n 8879-TE for a Tax Exempt Entity

For calendar year 2023, or fiscal year beginning _______ ,2028,and ending-_ o 20 2 @ 2 3
Department of the Treasury Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records.
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form8879TE for the latest information.
Name of filer ‘ EIN or SSN
JAMES PRENDERGAST LIBRARY ASSOCIATION 16-0840340

Name and litie of officer or person subject to tax

ANNE E GREENE, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Type of Return and Return Information

Check the box for the retum for which you are using this Form 8879-TE and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. Form
8038-CP and Form 5330 filers may enter dollars and cents. For all other forms, enter whole dollars only. If you check the box on line 1a, 2a,
3a, 4a, 5a, 6a, 7a, 8a, 9a, or 10a below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then leave line 1b, 2b,
3b, 4b, 5b, 6b, 7b, 8b, 9b, or 10b, whichever is applicable, blank {do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on the
applicable line below. Do not complete more than one line in Part I.

1a Form 990 check here : b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line 12) . . 1b 1,245,486.
2a Form 990-EZ checkhere . .[] b Total revenue, if any (Form 890-EZ,line9) . . . . . . . . 2b
3a Form1120-POLcheckhere . . [] b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line 22y ..o L 3b
d4a Form 990-PFcheckhere . .[[] b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part V, line 5) . 4b
5a Form 8868 check here . .[J b Balance due (Fom 8868,line3c) . . . . . . . . . . . 5b
6a Form 990-T check here . b Totaltax (Form 990-T, Part lll, line d) . . . . . . . . . . 6b
7a Form 4720 check here . .0 b Total tax (Form 4720, Part ll, line 1) . . . . . . . _ . . 7
8a Form 5227 check here . .0 b FMV of assets at end of tax year (Form 5227, ltemD) . . . . 8b
9a Form 5330 check here . .[J b Taxdue (Form 5330, Part il, line19) . . . . . . . . . . b
10a  Form 8038-CP checkhere . . [ ] b Amount of credit payment requested (Form 8038-CP, Part lil, line 22) 10b

Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer or Person Subject to Tax
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that I am an officer of the above entityor [ ] lam a person subject to tax with respect to (name
of entity) . (EIN) and that | have examined a copy of the

2023 electronic retum and accompanying schedules and statements, and, to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, correct, and
complete. | further declare that the amount in Part ] above is the amount shown on the copy of the electronic return. | consent to allow my
intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic retumn originator (ERO) to send the return to the IRS and to receive from the IRS {a) an
acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in processing the return or refund, and (c)
the date of any refund. If applicable, | authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal
(direct debit) entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the federal taxes owed on this
return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at
1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. | also authorize the financial institutions involved in the
processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and resolve issues related to
the payment. | have selected a personal identification number {PIN) as my signature for the electronic return and, if applicable, the consent to
electronic funds withdrawal.

PIN: check one box only
lauthorize BAHGAT & LAURITO-BAHGAT, CPAs ., P.C. to enter my PIN Hu as my signature
ERO firm name Enter five numbers, but
do not enter all zeros
on the tax year 2023 electronically filed return. If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the retum is being filed with a state
agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned ERO to enter my PIN on the
return’s disclosure consent screen.

[ As an officer or person subject to tax with respect to the entity, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the tax year 2023 electronically
filed return. If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part
of the IRS Fed/State program, | will enter my PIN on the return's disclosure consent screen.

Signature of officer or person subiject to tax Date 07/31/2024

m Certification and Authentication

ERO’s EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification
number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN. l 1 | 6 I 4 I 1({7]0 I 416 l 6 | 2 } 4 |

Do not enter all zeros

| certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2023 electronically filed return indicated above. | confirm that |
am submitting this retum in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File (MeF) Information for Authorized IRS e-file
Providers for Business Retumns.

ERO's signature Date 08/07/2024

ERO Must Retain This Form — See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form to the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see back of form. REV 05/09/24 PRO Form 8879-TE (2023)
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